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From: Cynthia Pederson
To: ERD@nrc.gov
Date: 03/27/2007 9:00:46 AM
Subject: Re: Fwd: comm plan (I am unavailable)

I will be out of the office March 27 and will not be accessing my e-mail. If you need assistance, please
contact Anne Boland at 630-829-9701. If you need prompt assistance, please call one of our secretaries
at 630-829-9702.

Thanks, Cindy
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Subject: Re: Fwd: comm plan (I am unavailable)
Creation Date 03/27/2007 9:00:46 AM
From: Cynthia Pederson

Created By: CDP1@nrc.gov

Recipients
nrc.gov

chpo.CH DO
ERD (Eric Duncan)

Post Office Route
ch po.CHDO nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 256 03/27/2007 9:00:46 AM

Options
Expiration Date: None
Priority: Standard
ReplyRequested: No
Return Notification:
Send Mail Receipt when Undeliverable

Concealed Subject: No
Security: Standard

Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results
Message is not eligible for Junk Mail handling
Message is from an internal sender

Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered
Junk Mail handling disabled by User
Junk Mail handling disabled by Administrator
Junk List is not enabled
Junk Mail using personal address books is not enabled
Block List is not enabled


